

11
RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

Thursday, Oct 23, 1997 11

Dear ~~Members~~ of the Cambridge City Council,

Holmes Nominee Trust have sent out eviction notices to all of the tenants in the so-called "Holmes Block."

The Council have had little or nothing to say on this most important issue affecting the people of Central Square.

Shouldn't the Council instruct the "Community Development Department" to support and serve the community of Central Square in making sure its concerns and needs are addressed in any possible so-called "development" of this scale in our community?

What will the Council take its ^{steps} ~~measure~~ that any proposal of this magnitude is handled in a responsible way and that community concerns are not "swept under the rug?"

Sincerely,
James M. Williamson 17 Perrygo
Cam. 02139

Consent Communication #11

S-678

Communication was received from James M. Williamson, transmitting information on Holmes Nominee Trust.

In City Council October 27, 1997

PLACED ON FILE